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SCHEDULE OF DOCUMENTS - FOi 2094 

Document Date Number Description Decision Exemption 
No. of pages on access1 

1 01.01.2020 6 Media Summary RI s 22 (part) 

2 10.01.2020 1 Talking Points (5G) RI s 22 (part) 

1 RI = Release with irrelevant information removed. 
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Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2020 8:33 AM

Subject: RE: Media Summary - Tuesday 21 January [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi    
 

 I believe has already sent it to   as a follow up to their letter to Brendan – she said they were very 
happy with it.  
 
Thanks 
 

 
 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 7:38 PM 
To:    
Cc:    
Subject: Re: Media Summary ‐ Tuesday 21 January [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

 
Hi . Is it ok if I provide the media release to  under embargo? 
 

 
 

 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 4:37:03 PM 

 
 

Subject: RE: Media Summary ‐ Tuesday 21 January [SEC=OFFICIAL]  
 
Hi    
 

  
 
Additionally, to keep you in the loop about the 5G Statement from the CMO, the attached Statement is likely to be 
released on Friday 24 January 2020 if nothing else changes.  
 
We will let you know if there is any further delay to this one being released. 
 
Thanks 
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The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

ARPANSA 5G/ Mobile phones Science/ medical radiation Waste Industry/ emerging issues UV

Hello! Welcome to your ARPANSA media summary newsletter for this morning.

ARPANSA 
The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

Building community confidence in 5G safety  
Greg Hunt MP - 20 January 2020

The Morrison Government is investing $9 million over four years to build public confidence in the safety of telecommunications networks –...

. Additional funding will be provided to ARPANSA for continued research on radio frequency safety. ARPANSA, WHO, and...

Reach: 1376
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Residents push for phone tower removal  
Mountain Views Mail - Star Community - 20 January 2020  
By Jed Lanyon Badger Creek residents have taken aim at a new mobile tower constructed in the area, creating a petition demanding... 
Media Authority (ACMA) and Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency (ARPANSA) for establishing these... 
Reach: 1803 
 
 
 

 
 

5G/ Mobile phones 
The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

  
Better Hygiene, Fewer Hype-Beasts, and “Boomer Tech”: SolarWinds IT Predictions for 2020  
TechInvest Magazine Online - 20 January 2020  
As we prepare for a brand-new year ahead, “Re-Vision 2020” would make a fitting label for most of the trends we expect to unbox in the next... 
years. Prediction 2: 5G Doesn’t Solve Everyone’s Problems 2020’s nice round digits have for some time been hyped as the “year of... 
Reach: 350 
 
 

 
Does The Science Of Star Wars Hold Up?  
Kotaku Australia - 20 January 2020  
Star Wars: The Rise Of Skywalker, the final film in the epic Star Wars series, will hit the big screens on December 19. Science fiction in... 
to 1,000 times smaller – and considerably less expensive – than current radiofrequency-based accelerators such as the LHC. In this... 
Reach: 678278 
 
 

 
Ofcom to release more spectrum to meet Wi-Fi demand  
Critical Comms - 20 January 2020  
Ofcom is set to release more spectrum in a bid to meet growing Wi-Fi demands, as UK households consume 315 GB of broadband data a 

month.... 
and testing manufactured products, and health screening applications — for earlier detection of conditions such as skin... 
Reach: 2205 
 
 
 

 
 

Science/ medical radiation 
The linked 
be d isplaye
have been 
renamed, o
Verify that 
to the corr
location.

  
Magnetised molecules used to monitor breast cancer  
Daily Mail Online - 21 January 2020  
A scan that involves magnetising molecules can let doctors see in real time which regions of a breast tumour are active, new research... 
272C) and exposed it to extremely strong magnetic fields and microwave radiation. The frozen material was then thawed and... 
Reach: 92962710 
 
 

 
Prolonged breath-holding could have potential as part of new treatment for cardiac arrhythmias  
The Medical News - 20 January 2020  
A technique that enables patients suffering from heart conditions to hold their breath safely for over 5 minutes could have potential as... 
cardiac ablation much more precisely. The advantage of radiotherapy over radiofrequency or freezing is that radiotherapy is... 
Reach: 2843927 
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Securing Radiological Sources on Go  
Mirage News - 21 January 2020  
A well logging configuration for MSTS consists of radiation measurement devices, radiofrequency tags and other loss detection technology.... 
A well logging configuration for MSTS consists of radiation measurement devices, radiofrequency tags and other loss... 
Reach: 219988 
 
 

 
The most common cancers for each age group have been revealed - and the key symptoms you need to know about NOW  
Daily Mail Online - 20 January 2020  
One in two Australians will be diagnosed with cancer by the time they're 85 Family history, age and lifestyle factors can contribute to... 
biopsy a nodule,' Dr Chai said. He added: 'A nuclear medicine scan may also be performed in conjunction with an ultrasound to... 
Reach: 92962710 
 
 

 
Why advanced bladder cancer still remains as deadly as it was 30 years ago?  
The Medical News - 21 January 2020  
Despite research showing that aggressive treatment with surgery, chemotherapy and radiation can extend the lives of and even cure patients... 
41.3% had a radical cystectomy and 7.6% received radiation therapy. The authors note that patients treated at centers with high... 
Reach: 2843927 
 
 
 

 
 

Waste 
The linked image cannot 
be displayed.  The file may 
have been moved, 
renamed, or deleted. 
Verify that the link points 
to the correct file and 
location.

 

 
Nuclear waste could be recycled for diamond battery power  
Mirage News - 20 January 2020  
The structure of Graphite blocks in a nuclear reactor EDF Energy Aerial view of the Berkeley... 
in 1989 and it has only just become safe to start removing radioactive waste products from the plant. These are currently stored... 
Reach: 219988 
 
 
 

 
 

Industry/ emerging issues 
The linked 
be displaye
have been 
renamed, o
Verify that 
to the corr
location.

 

 
105.7 ABC Darwin at January 21st 2020 7:00 AM  
105.7 ABC Darwin - 21 January 2020  
limits on uranium enrichment Middle East correspondent Eric torture reports Iran is threatening to leave the nuclear non-proliferation 
Reach: 21600 
 
 

 
2GB Radio at January 20th 2020 11:25 PM  
2GB Radio - 20 January 2020  
go anywhere near won't have a bar of even talking about nuclear power which which again zero emissions just makes absolutely no sense to me 
Reach: 25000 
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ABC Radio National at January 20th 2020 2:10 PM  
ABC Radio National - 20 January 2020  
to nuclear power plants the atomic weapons now ordinary uranium consists of two forms two isotopes mainly one common form is called 

Uranium 
Reach: 0 
 
 

 
Bob Katter hails remote spots as safe for nuclear reactors  
The Daily Telegraph (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 21 January 2020  
A NUCLEAR reactor could be built in north west Queensland because the uranium deposits are there, the terrorists... 
NUCLEAR reactor could be built in north west Queensland because the uranium deposits are there, the terrorists have multiple... 
Reach: 3209328 
 
 

 
Every day Europe dithers, Iran's uranium enrichment program grows  
Brisbane Times (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 20 January 2020  
If the administration of President Donald Trump did indeed try to bully Europe into doing the right thing on Iran's... 
two weeks ago, when the regime announced it was suspending limits on uranium enrichment and removing all curbs on the number of... 
Reach: 819482 
 
 

 
Green light for Rio in Kakadu uranium stoush  
Financial Review (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 20 January 2020  
Share Rio Tinto has been boosted by a Takeovers Panel ruling that will allow the miner to compulsorily acquire all... 
million equity raising that is designed to fund rehabilitation of ERA's old uranium mines in the Northern Territory. Rio owns 68... 
Reach: 2479794 
 
 

 
The search for truth is being obscured by social media assertions  
The Australian (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 21 January 2020  
John Carroll did a valiant job (“The tyranny of opinion”, 18/1). It has been my practice to read and digest what... 
, 20/1) for reminding us that in the past 60 years nuclear power plants have changed significantly. Small reactors can be flexible... 
Reach: 2548396 
 
 
 

 
 

UV 
The linked 
be d isplaye
have been 
renamed, o
Verify that 
to the corr
location.

  
Genetic glaucoma test could be available within two years  
Ntnews.com.au (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 21 January 2020  
A new online tool will help Australians check their risk of developing melanoma has been launched in Queensland.... 
results based on the seven risk factors for melanoma including hair colour, age and sunscreen use. But health authorities... 
Reach: 211039 
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Meltwater - 225 Bush St Suite 1000, San Francisco, California 94104 USA 

To unsubscribe from this newsletter Click Here 
 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or 
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please 
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission." 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 11:14 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Talking Points 5G - January 2020 Media Release [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Talking Points 5G - January 2020 Media Release.docx

Hi   

Some changes for consideration. 

Cheers, 

From: 
Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 10:50 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Talking Points 5G ‐ January 2020 Media Release [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  , 

As discussed can ARPANSA please review the attached talking points to go to the CMO and MO with the CMO 
statement on 5G in case they are asked for further comment following publication? 

Cheers, 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately 
and delete all copies of this transmission." 
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